Karla Nelson

From: Brandi Burns

Sent: Monday, October 12, 2020 10:22 AM

To: Karla Nelson

Subject: Re: 2020 Idaho APA Conference - Session Materials
Hi Karla,

It was fun!

Here are the Story maps links:
Athens of the Sagebrush: https://storymaps.arcgis.com/stories/ba5d2dce4f3f4db181ebb8c21852b8f1

Athens of the Sagebrush

Arid Farming in the Boise Valley

storymaps.arcgis.com

Jensen Farm: https://storymaps.arcgis.com/stories/c2ad03aabecad48509d26347cc4f62cac

Jensen Farm

/

storymaps.arcgis.com

| will be editing them so they will change in the coming weeks, but the links will stay the same.

Thanks,
Brandi
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Brandi Burns, M. A.

History Programs Manager

Boise City Department of Arts & History
Office:(208)608-7041
bburns@cityofboise.org

Creating a city for everyone.

From: Karla Nelson <krnelson@cityofboise.org>
Sent: Friday, October 9, 2020 4:38 PM
Subject: 2020 Idaho APA Conference - Session Materials

Session Presenters,

Thank you for taking the fime to make our first virtual APA conference a meaningful learning
experience. While we certainly had some growing pains with the technology, we were thrilled with
the participation and the opportunity that this format has provided.

We have one last request, and that is for you to send any PowerPoint presentations or materials that
you would like to be shared with conference participants fo me. We will be uploading these to the
conference website in the coming weeks.

Thank you again,

; Karla Nelson

al Assoc Subdivision/Current Pla

i Planning and Development Services
BOISE Office: (208)608-7089

' krnelson@cityofboise.org

cityofboise.org

Creating a city for everyone.



